From: Savanah Walseth

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2022 1:58 PM

To: 'gabrielkhanlian@prnc.org' <gabrielkhanlian@prnc.org>
Subject: United to House LA - Porter Ranch

Hello Gabriel,

I hope you're doing well this afternoon! I'm reaching out with the United to House LA
coalition, which is a citizens-led ballot measure submitted to the City of Los Angeles to
provide support to people experiencing homelessness, and those at risk of homelessness,
with a variety of services, including rental assistance, eviction defense, and access to
permanent housing.

You can read the coverage of the campaign here and download a quick summary of the
initiative. We were recently approved to be officially on the November ballot and already
have 150+ endorsements.

We would love to come to the upcoming Porter Ranch Neighborhood Council meeting
and present about the initiative as well as seeing if the council is interested in endorsing
the measure.

Please let me know if there are questions or concerns. | look forward to scheduling a
presentation with you!

Thanks!

Savanah Walseth
(she/her/hers)

ACLU of Southern California
1313 W 8th Street, Suite 200
Los Angeles, CA 90017
701.361.7422

aclusocal.org || facebook || twitter || blog || app

ACLU SoCal: STAND FOR JUSTICE

https://laist.com/news/housing-homelessness/united-to-house-la-los-angeles-housing-
homelessness-real-estate-tax-5-million-election-november-ballot-measure
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